S A

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) g Y. . betalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 11:26 PM
To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Agua meeting with Bush

There is no set time yet. it is October 11, probably in the morning. The attendees will
be 6 speakers of the House for state legislatures and the chiefs of 4 tribal governments.
The organizing group is Americans for Tax Reform. The contribution is $25K to pay for the

cost of bringing the speakers of the House to Washington for this meeting. this should be
enough for your letter.

————— Original Message—--—-

From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 9:33 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Agua meeting with Bush

For the letter for the agua meeting with Bush, I need some basic info from grover's group-
time, date, number of attendees, name of the organizing group, contribution, etc.

Who in grover's group is organizing this?

Can you -ask them to e mail me specifics asap tomorrow. The letter needs to be done by 1
pm and I will need to draft it pronto tomorrow morning,

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

GTG-E000057531



A

From: Abramof, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (R beialf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 1:28 PM
To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: ummbevnasnil

Yes, .we need to move on Agua contributions asap.

————— Original Message---——

From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 1:25 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

subject:  Re: WG
Will do.

I was planning on organizing some discussions with our team beginning soon to see where we
need to put contributions. Do you want me to do this?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

—~—---Original Message—----- S

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoff
To: Duane Gibson (E-mail) <gibsond

Sent: Wed Sep 18 13:21:59 2002

Subject: NG

Please put this on the list for Agua for $25K for _ and the Yidelegation.
Thanks. :

© GTG-E000057541





